

October 8, 2021 MBMAG Board Meeting Agenda (Zoom)

Attendance

Previous minutes

Membership report – Ron

Treasurer report – Jim

Workshops, Events and Speakers

Toni and Annette–PVAC final report

ZFolio

Sherry C, Pat A: photography series update

Workshops: Pat—Jeannie Pratt update

Pat and Margie—Doug Pryor update

Pat – Ann Havel update; question about Pablo

Annette—Linda W?

Old Business: January meeting

Elections

Job descriptions

New Business:

Sherry: Exhibit wall frames concerns, Links project photos

Links project part 3?

Possible running list of pre-approved future show names to choose from for shows